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From: Johansson, Kenneth H@DOT

To: Caes, Craig

Cc: Bushnell, Brandon@Waterboards; Odermatt, John@Waterboards; Mark Peabody; April, Bruce@DOT
Subject: Re: Potential LAMP Enrollee: Tecate Truck Inspection

Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 4:57:32 PM

Thank you Craig.

Brandon, please let me know next steps to memorialize the transfer of regulatory authority to
County of SD and rescinding the existing order.

Happy Holidays ... | look forward to our continued partnerships while protecting California’s
sensitive resources and being good stewards of tax payer money!!

Thanks

-Ken
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Kenneth H Johansson, P.E.

Caltrans - D-11

Environmental Engineering Branch Chief
Air, Noise, & Hazardous Waste

4050 Taylor Street

San Diego, CA 92110 MS: 242
(619) 688-0182 Office

(858) 688-1430 Cell
ken_johansson@dot.ca.gov
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On Dec 11, 2018, at 4:25 PM, Caes, Craig <Craig.Caes@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Brandon,

On Friday, December 7™ I met with Mark Peabody and Ken Johansson at the
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facility in Tecate to inspect the disconnection of the
facility’s vehicle bay collection system from the existing septic system. The attachment
is a photo showing that the two systems are permanently disconnected. The septic
system is now receiving only domestic wastewater from the facility’s restroom and is in
compliance with the County of San Diego’s Local Agency Management Program. If the
existing septic system should fail, Caltrans would work with the Department of
Environmental Health (DEH) to obtain a permit for the installation of a replacement
septic system. Additionally, DEH is of the understanding that the Regional Water
Quality Control Board will maintain oversight of the vehicle bay collection system which
will continue to receive and accumulate small discharges of wastewater until pumping
is eventually necessary. Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

Thank you,
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Craig Caes

Supervising Environmental Health Specialist
Land and Water Quality Division

Department of Environmental Health

P.O. Box 129261, San Diego, CA 92112-9261
(858) 694-2551

Help us make sure our customers have a positive experience. Please take 60 seconds to provide
us with your feedback.

From: Bushnell, Brandon@Waterboards
[mailto:Brandon.Bushnell@Waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Caes, Craig <Craig.Caes@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Odermatt, John@Waterboards <John.Odermatt@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Potential LAMP Enrollee: Tecate Truck Inspection

Hey Craig,

As discussed over the phone | am sending you some more information on Tecate Truck
Inspection facility owned and operated by Caltrans. Attached you will find a recent
monitoring report submitted to the San Diego Water Board as required by their current
permit. | am also attaching the current permit that contains the basic information
about the site. It is averaging less than 50 gallons a day and like | said on the phone we
do not see any need for them to continue sampling and monitoring. Caltrans prepared
a letter for you explaining the system in more detail and expressing why they would like
to be enrolled in the LAMP so that should be coming your way shortly. If you have any
further questions or concerns about regulation you can call or email me or if you have
guestions about the facility itself, you can reach out to Mark Peabody at Kleinfelder
who is Caltrans consultant for this site, 323-896-2720.

Respectfully,

Brandon Bushnell, EIT

Water Resource Control Engineer

Direct: (619) 521-8044

Front Desk: (619) 516-1990

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108
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